dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: Dragon Minerals <steve@dragon-minerals.ccsend.com> on behalf of Dragon Minerals
<steve@dragon-minerals.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 4:16 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: April 10: New Specimens Posted at the Dragon Minerals Web Site
Aqe a rne

Dara-i-Pech Pegmatite Field, Kunar, Afghanistan

Hello!

The Dragon Minerals web site has been updated with another batch of new specimens
including:

e ® r e- Ampliacién a Victoria Mine, Navajiin, Spain (miniature and small
cabinet).
eR2 SR @ NT™® roygs e- Mistake Mine, Yavapai County, Arizona

(miniaturerg

¥ . @ NT e, nT e - Skookumchuck Dam, Thurston County, Washington
(small cabinet).

e Ko g e®as, pgs €. aG.psa - Ojuela Mine, Durango, Mexico
(miniature).

e G_psi - Eyre Peninsula, South Australia, Australia (miniature).

L  EPsel O orpQ T er Azr e - Sir Dominick Mine, South Australia,
Australia (miniature).

e . n'@ren ¢ - San Samuel Mine, Atacama, Chile (miniature).

R ose €. enT, gon @ nTCoa e nDoy . e-Bou Azzer District,
Ouarzazate Province, Morocco (miniature).

o1 gper @ nTOa rz- Colorado (small cabinet). Ex Robert
Bartsch collection.

e Grossig,r - Madiawaya, Kayes Region, Mali (miniature).

e Xurm, o, €-U. S. Borax Open Pit, Kern County, California (small cabinet).
Ex Robert Bartsch collection.

e G_psi - Great Salt Plains, Alfalfa County, Oklahoma (miniature).

e On r,‘zi - Yaogangxian Mine, Hunan, China (small cabinet).



e A . nog e - Lakeview Mountains, Riverside County, California (small cabinet).
Ex Carol and Ed Headley collection.

¥ Lea @ NTOa rz- Yaogangxian Mine, Hunan, China (small cabinet).

e ComnWm (@ re ] 1 4 )- Mundarara Mine, Arusha Region, Tanzania
(miniature).

* e . O0rpy¢-Ojuela Mine, Durango, Mexico (miniature).

e egQg n e - Francon Quarry, Québec, Canada (miniature). Type locality.

e CGipr @ nwCopper - Ray Mine, Pinal County, Arizona (miniature). Ex Carol
and Ed Headley collection.

e Agn 2a rne nTFgoz p ._e- Dara-i-Pech Pegmatite Field, Kunar,
Afghanistan (miniature). Ex Carol and Ed Headley collection.

e £7T . @ nTCrsoa - Vechec, PreSov Region, Slovakia (miniature).

LAuSs 0, epse1® orp@ i er AnF gs e - Lupin Mine, Nunavut, Canada
(miniature).

e ® ro orpy - Yangshuo Mine, Guangxi, China (miniature).

o Mir a gne- Cryo-Genie Mine, San Diego County, California (miniature).

e a_m Tn e - Touissit, Oriental Region, Morocco (small cabinet).

o ¥ r _o g se - Shigar District, Gilgit-Baltistan, Pakistan (miniature).

e .2 . e-Koashva Mountain, Northern Region, Russia (small cabinet).

e Daf._e - Centennial Eureka Mine, Juab County, Utah (miniature).

e On rz('Gn pe Ag ¢')- Mamuju area, Sulawesi, Indonesia (small cabinet).

Leh 1A € - Santa Maria do Jetibd, Espirito Santo, Brazil (miniature).

e Fgor e - Rogerley Quarry, County Durham, England (miniatures to small
cabinet).

e Fgor @ nT@ gn - Diana Maria Mine, County Durham, England (small
cabinet).

e Fgor e - Fluorite occurrence, Amoron'i Mania, Madagascar (small cabinet).

e @ €. aA -nogeln gs ons - French Creek Mines, Chester County,
Pennsylvania (miniature).
4 _n e - Morin Sand and Gravel Pit, Québec, Canada (thumbnail).

e e a ._e- Hematite occurrence, Nador Province, Morocco (miniature).

e apn Wn e(a re_Eng  €)- Erupcién Mine, Chihuahua, Mexico
(miniature).

e \nx_nig4 nex _Cogg . on (70 Thumbnails) - Mixed localities.

oLef. NE®eg A ._ @4 NeR NTProspe @ NTAss02 eTe4 nex  (booklet).

~

Be sure to check out the older updates and rare mineral list for some unclaimed
treasures!

Please visit the update at www.dragon-minerals.com
Next update in preparation.
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Affordable minerals, common and rare
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